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Memo No. 7&3 /4F (Misc.),
Dated Jharsuguda the I_/ February, 2022.

To,

The Executive Engineer,
R&B,Division, Jharsuguda.

Sub: - Proposgl of diversion of 2.622 ha. of forest land for construction of 4- Lane carriageway
ro.ad yv1th service road of Belpahar Bypass under Jharsuguda Forest Division in the
District of Jharsuguda by Executive Engineer,(R&B) Division, Jharsuguda.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is seen from the CA scheme attached in your
forest diversion proposal that the area has been identified in village Belpahar under Lakhanpur
Tahasil of Jharsuguda District in two patches. But you have uploaded the CA area of village
Belpahar of patch No.2 under Sundagarh District in MoEF portal. Hence, you are requested to
upload the name of Jharsuguda District instead of the Sundargarh District, so that the DFO part

in MoEF portal can be uploaded and transmitted the compliance report to the higher authorities.

An early action in this regard is requested.

Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer,
lharsuguda Forest Division.

Memo No. 7‘2)7 /Dated O -02-2022.
Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion & Nodal

Forest Officer, FC Act./ Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Sambalpur for favour of kind
information and necessary action.

Divisional ¥orest Officer,

harsuguda Forest Division
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